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M. Rony François, M.D., M.S.P.H., Ph.D.

Governor                                                                                                                            
Secretary

MEMORANDUM

TO:

Florida Administrative Weekly, Liz Cloud

FROM:
Alyson Motes, Compliance Officer


Subject:
Oksanna Konowalczuk Karabin, R.N., License # RN 1971172
Case No:
2005-70141
DATE:

March 2, 2006

 Attached please find notice of the issuance of an Emergency Suspension Order for notice in the next issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.


 On March 1, 2006, M. Rony François, M.D., M.S.P.H., Ph.D., Secretary of the Department of Health, issued an Order of Emergency Suspension with regard to the license of Oksanna Konowalczuk Karabin, R.N., license number RN 1971172. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the Secretary’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8), and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes.  The Secretary determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.
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